Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 10:58 AM

To: '‘Theresa Klein-Franke’

Cc: 'marillar@nyassembly.gov’

Subject: Thank you -- RE: Response to 4.15.20 FOIL

Attachments: 3-22-21-assembly-response.pdf

Dear Theresa,

Thank you for your below prompt response. You are right -- and, upon receiving your response, | searched my e-mails
for September 30, 2020 and found the transmitting e-mail, from you. Here's the pdf, for your records.

Apologies for having overlooked it.
Regards,

Elena
914-421-1200

————— Original Message-----

From: Theresa Klein-Franke <kleinfranket@nyassembly.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 10:37 AM

To: elena <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: Response to 4.15.20 FOIL

Elena,
Attached is the response that was sent to you on Spetember 30, 2020.

Best,
Theresa



